
1



2



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 1 

 

Call meeting to order and announce a quorum is present. 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

 

3



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 2 

 

Public Comments. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

 

4



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 3 

 

Discussion and approval of the regular minutes for the September 27, 2021 meeting. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Secretary Ruby Beaven 

5



 
September 27, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Minutes  Page 1 of 3 

 
 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 27, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. 

CITY AUDITORIUM IN THE RUHMAN C. FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

303 W. MAIN ST., KENEDY, TX. 78119 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:     MEMBERS ABSENT: 

Gary Richards, President     Leslie Wynn, Treasurer 

Felipe Leal, Vice President       

Walter (Trey) Hill III, Investment Officer 

Cindy Saenz, Secretary 

Lajuana Kasprzyk, Director  

Don Staggs, Director 

 

CITY PRESENT: 

City Secretary Ruby Beaven 

Administrative Assistant Amy Desharnais 

 

1. Call meeting to order and announce a quorum is present. 

 

President Richards called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m. and announced a quorum was 

present. 

 

2. Public comments. 

 

No public comments. 

 

3. Discussion and approval of the Joint Special Budget Workshop minutes of the July 19, 

2021 meeting, regular minutes for the August 23, 2021 meeting, and Budget Workshop 

& Special Meeting minutes for the September 13, 2021 meeting. 

 

Motion: Vice President Leal made the motion to approve the Joint Special Budget Workshop 

minutes of the July 19, 2021 meeting, regular minutes for the August 23, 2021 meeting, and 

Budget Workshop & Special Meeting minutes for the September 13, 2021 meeting as 

presented.  The motion was seconded by Director Kasprzyk.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

4. Discussion and possible action to approve the expense for the Bluebonnet seed for Joe 

Gulley Park on behalf of the Parks & Recreation Board. 

 

Suzanne Nunez, Parks & Recreation President, addressed the Board and stated the Blue 

Bonnet seeds will cost $1,600 for 40 pounds and requested for the purchase of 40 lbs. 

 

Motion:   Vice President Leal made the motion to approve the 40 lbs of Blue Bonnet seeds 

for the Joe Gulley Park.   

 

6



 
September 27, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Minutes  Page 2 of 3 

Director Kasprzyk questioned if the funds were in the FY 2021-2022 budget.  Discussion was 

held among the Board. 

 

Motion:   Vice President Leal made the motion to rescind the motion to approve the 40 lbs. 

of Blue Bonnet seeds for the Joe Gulley Park and to TABLE the agenda item to the next 

meeting to have a line item available to pay for the seed.  The motion was seconded by 

Director Kasprzyk.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

5. Discussion and possible action to approve the expense for the dedication plaque for 

Glenna May bench for Joe Gulley Park on behalf of the Parks & Recreation Board. 

 

Suzanne Nunez, Parks & Recreation President, addressed the Board and stated the bench was 

received today.  The dedication plaque is for the bench. 

 

Director Kasprzyk questioned the sales tax, stated sales tax needs to be removed, only pay 

$69.95, and use line item for benches. 

 

Motion:  Vice President Leal made the motion to approve the expense for the dedication plaque 

for Glenna May bench for Joe Gulley Park on behalf of the Parks & Recreation Board for 

$69.95 and to pay out of the bench line item. 

 

6. Discussion and possible action to approve the September 2021 Financial Report. 

 

Discussion held among the board to table item to next month because the agenda item should 

have been listed for August 2021 Financial Report not September. 

 

Motion: Director Kasprzyk made the motion to TABLE the agenda item to the next meeting 

to correct the item to read August 2021 Financial Report.  Director Staggs seconded the motion.  

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

7. Discussion and possible action to approve bills for September 2021 to be paid for the 

month. 

 

Director Kasprzyk questioned the Karnes Insurance Agency Blanket Bond because it states 

Commercial Crime Coverage.  In addition, the concern for the definition of an employee since 

none of the board members meets this definition.  Discussion held among the Board about 

these two concerns. 

 

Motion:  Director Kasprzyk made the motion to remove the Karnes Insurance Agency bill 

from the bills to be paid for September 2021 for clarification and authorize the City to pay the 

bill and seek reimbursement by Kenedy 4B Corp. to meet deadline.  Vice President Leal 

seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 

Motion:  Director Kasprzyk made the motion to pay the remaining bills for September 2021 

in the amount of $6,196.70.  Director Staggs seconded the motion.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

8. Discussion and possible action to establish a potential boundary line for the purpose of 

the downtown development revitalization project. 

 

Discussion held among the board for establishing a potential boundary line for the purpose of 

the downtown development revitalization project. 

7



 
September 27, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Minutes  Page 3 of 3 

 

Motion:  Director Kasprzyk made the motion to establish the boundary line for the purpose of 

the downtown development revitalization project to be Main Street from 1st Street through 5th 

Street.  Secretary Saenz seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

9. Discussion and possible action to consider a part-time staff member or contract person 

for economic development. 

 

President Richards stated he had spoken to the City Manager to see how 4B could quantify a 

part-time staff member for economic development.  Discussion was held among the board 

about a part-time staff member or contract person for economic development, Local 

Government Codes on 4B having a dedicated employee or City employee.   

 

Motion:  Director Kasprzyk made the motion that the City of Kenedy provide legal 

documentation to 4B about the laws for the economic development corporation having an 

employee.  Director Staggs seconded the motion.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

10. Items to consider for placement on future agendas. 

 

Presentation by David Drewa with Drewa Designs for EDC website design. Plus, make sure to 

provide a projector for presentation. 

 

Discussion and possible action to review the current budget to consider a line item to utilize 

for the expense of the Bluebonnet seed for Joe Gulley Park on behalf of the Parks & Recreation 

Board. 

 

Discussion and possible action to approve the expense for the Bluebonnet seed for Joe Gulley 

Park on behalf of the Parks & Recreation Board. 

 

Discussion and possible action to consider a part-time staff member or contract person for 

economic development. 

 

Discussion and possible action to approve the August 2021 Financial Report. 

 

Discussion and possible action to invest idle money. 

 

11. Adjourn. 

 

Vice President Leal made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:49 p.m.  Director Kasprzyk 

seconded the motion.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 

APPROVED: 

 

       ____________________________________ 

       Gary Richards, President 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________ 

Ruby Beaven, City Secretary 

8



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 4 

 

Presentation by David Drewa with Drewa Designs for possible stand-alone EDC 4B website. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

9



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 5 

 

Discussion and possible action to approve a stand-alone EDC 4B website focused on attracting 

business and development to Kenedy. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

10



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 6 

 

Discussion and possible action to review the current budget to consider a line item to utilize for 

the expense of the Bluebonnet seed for Joe Gulley Park on behalf of the Parks & Recreation 

Board. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

11



Adopted (as 

Amended) YTD Projected Proposed 

2020-2021 6/30/2021 YTD BAL 9/30/21 2021-2022

   Sales Tax $600,000.00 $383,460.00 $522,960.00 $516,667.00

   Oil & Gas Royalties $550,000.00 $281,793.00 $375,693.00 $370,500.00

   Interest Earned $0.00 $2,003.00 $2,670.00 $2,000.00

From Fund Balance $13,000.00 $1,500,000.00

Total Revenues $1,163,000.00 $667,256.00 $901,323.00 $2,389,167.00

Expenses
Legal Fees $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

Bookkeeping Services: City of Kenedy $12,000.00 $8,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00

Miscellaneous Expenses $0.00 $15.00 $15.00 $0.00

Holiday Party $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $600.00

Operating Supplies $3,000.00 $201.00 $500.00 $1,500.00

Advertising $500.00 $400.00 $800.00 $1,000.00

Utilities: Electricity $3,500.00 $389.00 $389.00 $0.00

Insurance Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Training $4,000.00 $480.00 $1,000.00 $9,800.00

Sports Complex:

      Security Fence $61,000.00 $57,375.00 $57,375.00 $0.00

      Trash Cans $8,000.00 $5,336.00 $5,336.00 $0.00

      Complex Batry Arch $30,000.00 $26,507.00 $26,507.00 $0.00

       Park Signage $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

       Benches $3,000.00 $1,500.00 $3,100.00 $0.00

       Ticket Booth $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $30,000.00

       Bldg C - Restrooms $300,000.00 $187,701.00 $244,671.00 $0.00

       Baseball Field Pads $16,000.00 $14,600.00 $14,600.00 $0.00

Parks & Recreation:

    Joe Gulley Gazebo / Bridge Repair $5,000.00

    Joe Gulley Gazebo landscape $40,000.00

    Joe Gulley Windmill Repair $600.00

    Joe Gulley Asphalt Walking Trail $97,200.00

    St. Mary's Walking Trail $35,000.00

Grant Expenses $176,800.00 $0.00 $120,000.00

HEB Development Agreement $28,000.00 $20,981.00 $20,981.00 $28,000.00 max bal $32,118

Bond Series 2019 Principal & Int.(Reimb City) $486,200.00 $486,200.00 $486,200.00 $486,200.00

Field Improvements: 

     Johnny Bear Field Dugouts &

        BBQ Pit Area Lighting $17,500.00

     Scoreboard $2,000.00

Other Projects $1,500,000.00

Total Expenses $1,163,000.00 $809,685.00 $898,474.00 $2,388,400.00

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION

2021-2022 PROPOSED BUDGET

Revenues

12



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 7 

 

TABLED September 27, 2021.  Discussion and possible action to approve the expense for the 

Bluebonnet seed for Joe Gulley Park on behalf of the Parks & Recreation Board. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: Suzanne Nunez, Parks & Recreation Board President 

13



14



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 8 

 

TABLED September 27, 2021.  Discussion and possible action to approve the August 2021 

Financial Report. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager William Linn 

15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 9 

 

Discussion and possible action to approve the September 2021 Financial Report. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager William Linn 

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 10 

 

Discussion and possible action to approve bills for October 2021 to be paid for the month. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: City Manager William Linn 

33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 11 

 

Discussion and possible action to consider a part-time staff member or contract person for 

economic development. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

48



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 12 

 

Discussion and possible action to consider authorizing a subcommittee for a Parks & Recreation 

Advisory Committee pursuant to Article V Board Committees 5.01 Committees Authorized.   

 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

49



50



51



52



ORDINANCE NO. 20-11

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF KENEDY, TEXAS, AMENDING THE

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CHAPTER 66 PARKS AND RECREATION,

ARTICLE I IN GENERAL, ARTICLE II PARKS AND RECREATION

BOARD, ARTICLE III PARKS, et a1; PROVIDING FOR A PENALTY AS A

CLASS C MISDEMEANOR AND A FINE IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO

EXCEED $500.00; PROVIDING A REPEALING CLAUSE; PROVIDING

FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City ofKenedy, as a general law city, has the authority as provided under

the state constitution and statutes to adopt ordinances providing for the operation of its government

and the conduct of its governing body; and,

WHEREAS, the City ofKenedy has established Chapter 66 Parks and Recreation, Article

I In General, Article 11 Parks and Recreation Board, and AIticle III Parks, et al, in the City of

Kenedy Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to amend and supplement its regulations as provided

by and consistent with Texas law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY

OF KENEDY, TEXAS:

Section 1. That the recitals contained in the preamble hereto are hereby found to be true and such

recitals are hereby made a part of this Ordinance for all purposes and are adopted as a part of the

judgment and of the Council.

Section 2. The City of Kenedy Code of Ordinances Chapter 66 Parks and Recreation, Article I In

General, Article 11 Parks and Recreation Board, and Article III Parks, et al; is hereby amended and

updated as set forth in Exhibit A.

[Note ~ additions to the current code of ordinances are shown as underlined and deletions are

shown as strikethreugh]:

Section 3. Penalty. That a violation of this Ordinance shall be an offense punishable upon

conviction as prescribed in Chapter 66, Section of the Code of Ordinances.

Section 4. Repealer. This ordinance shall be cumulative of all other ordinances of the City of

Kenedy, and this ordinance shall not operate to repeal or affect any other ordinances of the City

except Ordinance P-llOA, Ordinance 14-1, Ordinance 14-9, Ordinance or insofar as the

provisions thereof might be inconsistent or in with the provisions of this ordinance, in

which event such provisions, if any, are hereby repealed. The repeal or amendment of

any ordinance or part of ordinances effectuated by the enactment of this ordinance shall not be

construed as abandoning any action now pending under or by virtue of such ordinance or as

53



discontinuing, abating, modifying, or altering any penalty accming or to accrue or as affecting any

rights of the City of Kenedy under any section or provisions of any ordinances in effect at the time

of passage of this ordinance.

Section 5. Severability. It is hereby declared to be the intention ofthe City Council that the phrases,

clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this ordinance be severable, and, if any phrase,

clause, sentence, paragraph, or section of this ordinance shall be declared invalid by judgment or

decree of any of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect any of the remaining

phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or sections of this ordinance and the remainder of this

ordinance shall be enforced as written.

Section 6. That it is found, determined and declared that the meeting at which this

Ordinance is adopted was open to the public and public notice ofthe time, place, and subj ect matter

of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this ordinance, was given, all as

required by Chapter 551, as amended, Texas Government Code.

Section 7. Effective Date. This Ordinance will take effect upon its adoption by the City Council

and publications requirements as required by law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 9th day of September, 2020.

CITY OF KENEDY, TEXAS

(

Brandon Briones, Mayor Pro-Tem

ATTEST:

mmW
Amanda Hines, City Secretary

54



EXHIBIT "A"

Chapter 66 - PARKS AND RECREATION

ARTICLE I. - IN GENERAL

Secs. < Reserved.

ARTICLE II. - PARKS AND RECREATION

Footnotes:

(1)

Cross Boards, committees and commissions, et seq.

Sec. 66-31. - Created; membership.

(a)

(d)

(e)

There is created and established for the city a parks and recreation board, which shall be composed

of not less than (5) or more than eteven+14$ seven (7) members with staggered terms.

The terms of appointment will be forthwee-(a) two (2) years, and these terms shall be so arranged that

no more than three new members are appointed in any one year. The members may shattbe appeihted

nominated by any member of the staff. ooverninq body. or letter of interest

and shall be aggointedWby the city council.

All vacancies shall be filled in the same manner as provided for in the original appointments.

Members of the board serve at the pleasure of the citv council and may be removed by the mayep,

city council at any time for anv reason by a maioritv vote of the city council in

attendance at an open meetinq of the qoverninq body

Members may serve an unrestricted number of two (2) vear with the restrictions that a member

shall serve no more than two (2) consecutive terms and shall automatically rotate off from service at

the completion of their second consecutive term for a period to not be less than one (1) year.

The members of the board shall serve without compensation.

(0rd. 1; 0rd. of 1; Ord. No.
,

1, 12-9-2014)

Editor's Ord. No. 14-9
, 1, adopted Dec. 9, 2014, shall become effective Jan. 1, 2015.

Sec. 66-32. bylaws.

The parks and recreation board shall elect a chair, and secretary from its membership. It

shall have the power to make rules, regulations and bylaws for its own government sub'ect to the aggroval

and confirmation of the city council. Such bylaws shall include, among other items, provisions for:

(1) Regular and special meetings open to the public;

(2) Records of its proceeding, to be open for inspection by the public; and

(3) Reporting to the city manager city council and the public from time to time.

55



(0rd. 2)

Cross and employees, 2-171 et seq.

Sec. 66-33. Duty.

It shall be the duty of the recreation board to:

(1) 1..
... .

(3) Assist the citv manaqer. the parks and recreation director and citv council in the Weplanning

of parks and recreation programs in the city.

(0rd. of 3)

Secs. ~ Reserved.

ARTICLE ill. ~

Footnotes:

m (2)

Editor's Ord. No. P-11O A
,

adopted April 11, 2006, was included herein as superseding

former Art Iii, which pertained to similar subject matter and derived from 0rd of 69

1992, 1; and Ord, No. P-110, See also the Code Comparative Tablet

Sec. 66-61. City parks designated.

The city council of the City of Kenedy, Texas, shall create and establish city parks situated within the

corporate limits of the City of Kenedy. Texas. This article shall apply to any public or city park area which

is designated as a park by the city council. There shall remain on file at City Hall in the City of Kenedy,

Texas, a list of the city parks and their location.

(Ord. No. P-110 A
,

1, 4-11-2006)

Sec. 66-62. Management and control.

The city parks shall be managed and controlled by the city manager admihistratei: of the City of

Kenedy, Texas, subject to the supervision and direction of the city council.

(Ord. No. P-110 A, 2,

Sec. < Purpose.

The city parks shall be used exclusively for park and recreation purposes only.

56



(Ord. No, P-110 A, 3,

Sec. 6664. - Prohibited acts within the parks.

It shall be unlawful for any person to commit any of the following acts within the parks of the City of

Kenedy, Texas:

(1) To allow livestock to graze in the city parks.

(2) To ride horses or other livestock in the parks.

(3) To play football, baseball, soccer, volleyball or other athletic sports in the pavilion area in a

manner that would interfere with the use of the pavilion by persons who have reserved its use.

(4) To litter the parks.

(5) To deface trees or property situated in the parks.

(6) To display or carry a gun or guns in the parks pursuant to Title 7 sections 30.06 & 30.07 of the

Texas Penal Code.

(7) To build or maintain a fire except in designated areas.

(8) To operate a mini-bike, motorcycle or other motorized vehicles off the designated roads within

the parks, or to ride a bicycle, skateboard, skates, or on or around the walking trail;

or play any games or sports inside the walking trails.

(9) To operate a motor vehicle at a speed in excess of ten miles per hour.

(10) To possess or bring into the parks glass containers.

(11) To bring into the parks any pet unless such pet is on a leash

(12) To erect or place in the parks any sign without written authority from the city administrator.

(13) To discharge firearms or fireworks, firecrackers, rockets, torpedoes, air guns, BB guns. pellet

guns, bows and arrows, or sling shots,

(14) To engage in gambling or games of chance.

(15) To cut or remove any wood, turf, grass, soil. rock, gravel, sand or fertilizer without written

authority from the city administrator.

(16) To participate or engage in any activity where such activity will create a danger or injury to the

public or may be considered a public nuisance.

(17) To Bossess or consume alcohol in the parksWWW

(18) To disturb in any manner, any picnic, meeting, or gathering within the parks.

(19) To sell or offer for sale any food, drink, merchandise or services, unless such person has a

written permission from the city manageradmlnistFateF.

(20) To practice, carry on, conduct or solicit for any trade, occupation, business or profession or to

circulate any petition of whatsoever kind or character without approval of the city manager

(21) To play music through an electric amplifier in a loud manner that disturbs other users of the

park after being warned at least once by a peace officer.

(22) To be publicly intoxicated in the park, as defined by V.T,C.A., Penal Code 49102 (as

amended),

(23) To play on the baseball fields without first obtaining a reservation from city hall and paying the

applicable fee.

57



(24) To enter any part of the water feature at the Joe Gulley City of Kenedy Park: to include the

streams, ponds, 0r waterfall, To Climb on any part of the water feature or pick up or move any of

the rocks surrounding the water feature.

(25) To fish or to harm any fish, fowl or other wild Creature in the parks.

(26) To use anv tobacco product. smokeless tobacco, or tobacco substitute products and devices.

(Ord No.
, 4, 4-11-2006; Ord. No. 14-1 1,

Sec. 66-65. Repeal of conflicting ordinances.

All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are repealed.

(0rd. No. P-110 A
, 5,

Sec. - Camping.

It shall be unlawful for any person to sleep overnight or camg overnight within the parks. demtght

(om No. P-110 A, 6,

Sec. - Charges.

The city council adopts the charges for the use of park facilities as set forth in exhibit A.

(Ord. No, P-110 A
, 7,

Editor's Exhibit A is not set out herein, but is on with the city.

Sec. Rules and regulations.

The city council may promulgate additional rules and regulations from time to time in order to set

standards of conduct within the city parks.

(Ord. No. P-11O A
,

8, 4-11-2006)

58



Sec. 66-69. - Violation.

Any person who shall violate or fail to comply with any of the provisions of this article shall be deemed

guilty of a class C misdemeanor and, upon conviction thereof, shall be punished by a fine of not less than

$4439 $5000 nor more than $500.00.

(Ord. No. P-110 A, 9, 4-11-2006)

59



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 13 

 

Discussion and possible action to appoint subcommittee members for the Parks & Recreation 

Advisory Committee. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

60



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 14 

 

Items to consider for placement on future agendas. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

61



 
October 25, 2021 Kenedy 4B Corp. Agenda  Page 1 of 1 

KENEDY 4B CORPORATION AGENDA 

Regular Meeting: Monday, October 25, 2021 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 15 

 

Adjourn. 

 

SUBMITTED BY: President Gary Richards 

62


	2021, 10-25 4B Agenda_Signed
	1.1 Cover Sheet
	2.1 Cover Sheet
	3.1 Cover Sheet
	3.2 2021, 09-27 4B Minutes_Pending Approval
	4.1 Cover Sheet
	5.1 Cover Sheet
	6.1 Cover Sheet
	6.2 FY 2021 2022 Budget
	Adopted Budget

	7.1 Cover Sheet
	7.2 Backup - Bluebonnet Seed
	8.1 Cover Sheet
	8.2 Backup - Financial Report 08.31.2021
	9.1 Cover Sheet
	9.2 Backup - Financial Reports 09.30.2021
	10.1 Cover Sheet
	10.2 Backup - Accounts Payable October 2021
	11.1 Cover Sheet
	12.1 Cover Sheet
	12.2 Backup - 1972, 03-27 Mintues
	12.3 Backup - 1972, 03-27 Ordinace Creating P&R Board
	13.1 Cover Sheet
	14.1 Cover Sheet
	15.1 Cover Sheet

